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NEW MEXICO OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
17 August, 1977
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company
for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy

County, New Mexico.
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For the New Mexico 0il
Consvrvation Commission:

For the Applicant:

For Inexco 0Oil Company:

Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.

Legal Counsel for the Commission
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Paul Eaton, Esqg,

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD,
& HENSLEY

600 Hinkle Building

Roswell, New Mexico

‘'W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.

KELLAHIN & FOX
500 Don Gaspar
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6014,

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6014, Apolication of At-

tion, Eddy County, New Mexico,

MR. STAMETS: Do you have a witness you'd like to

have sworn,. Mr. Eaton?.
MR. EATON: Yes, sir, we have one.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, any other witnesses in this

case? Will you stand and be sworn, please?

(Witness sworn.)

MR. KELLAHIN: May I enter my appearance in this-
case?

MR. STAMETS: Yes,

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and.Fox,
appearing on behalf of Inexco 0il Company.

MR. EATON: I'm Paul Eaton of Hinkle, Cox, Eaton,
Coffield, and Hensley, appearing on behalf of the Applicant.
MR. STAMETS: You may proceed, Mr, Eaton.

MR. EATON: Thank you,

I. J. NATOUR

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
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BY MR. EATON:
0 Will you please state your name, by whom you are
employed, and in what capacity?
A My name is I, J. Natour, I'm employed by Atlantic

Richfield Company, tfidland, Texas, and I'm an Operations

Engineer.
0 What are your duties gs Operations Engineex?
A My duties is to look after the Morrow development

in Eddy and Lea County, New Mexico, and it's been my duties

for the last two-and-~a-half years.

0 And are you familiar with the application in this
case?

A Yes, sir.

Q. Have you previously testified before this Com-

mission and had your qualifications accepted?
A Yes.
MR. EATON: Are the witness' qualifications ac-
ceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.
MR. KELLAHIN:  Excuse me, would you spell your last
name for me, please?
A N-A-T-0-U-R.
MR, KELLAHIN: Thank you,
0 {(Mr. Eaton continuing.) Mr. Natour, what doces

Atlantic Richfield seek by the application in this case?
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A, Atlantic Richfield seeks the approval of unortho-
dox well location in Eddy County, New Mexico, being 1980
from the south line and 330 feet from the west line of
Section 6, Township 21 South, Range 27 East, with essentially
the west half of that elongated section dedicated .to this
well.

Q. Would vou please refer to what has been marked
as Applicant's Exhibit Number 1 and state what that exhibit
represents?

A Exhibit Number 1 is a land map showing all the
wells drilled on or around our proration Unit. Also shows
the ownership of the leases around it, and outlined in red
is dedicated the proposed proration unit fcr that well with
the proposed location shown as that red box.

0. Who are the owners of the surrounding acreage?

A To the north we have Mobil 0il Company; to the
east, Read and Stevens; to the northwest is Baskin; and to
. tc t

Gae oS

the west is Inexco Oil Company;
to the south of Monsanto 0il Company.

0. Have you notified the offset owners of the -- your

application in this case?

A, Yes, sir, we did.

0. Have you secured waivers from them?

A We have waivers from everybody except Inexco 0il
Company.
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0 Are those waivers reflected in your Exhibit Number

N
)

A, Yes, éir, they're a copy of the waivers.
Number 2 is a copy of the waivers.

0 A1l right., Before discussing Inexco, will you
refer to Exhibit Number 3 and state what that exhibit is?

A Yes, sir. That's an acreage -- New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission 0il Location and Dedication Plat
which shows our footage from the boundary of the proration

unit and also shows the proration unit outlined in these

hatch lines,

0. Your proposed well is the Kurland Federal Number 27
a. Yes, sir, that's correct.
0. All right. Now, please refer to what has been

marked as Applicant's Exhibit 4 and state what that exhibit
is?

B, Exhibit Number 4 is a structural map, and essen-
tially a production man showing the wells andthe current
production fornation.

The orange color refers to the production from the
Strawn Formation. The blue refers to the Atoka Formation
production, The green is the Morrow producers, and the
yellow, dry holes,

It also shows our proposed location.

0. All right, now why is your proposed location an
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unorthodox location, and to what extent is it an unorthodox

location?

A The New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission state-
wide rule, I believe, it's 104, snecifies that orthodox
locétions have to be 1980 from the shorter side and 660 from
the longer side of the proration unit. So our unorthodox
location is 1980 from the south, which is within New Mexico
0il Commission ruling, and 330 is not. So we're unorthodox

by 330 feet.

0 All right. ©Now, why do you desire to locate 330
feet from the west line?

a Okay, this Exhibit Number 4 shows, like I said,
a structure map, which is essentially a soutneast dip, and
it is a regional dip in the area.

If I may direct your attention to the well just
directly east to the proposed location, it is our Kurland
Federal Number 1, which was completed in the Morrow for
about 3.2 calculated absolute open-flow potential, and right
after we put that well on the line we had experienced some
water encroachment into that well, and the gas structure

shoved that well in, killed that well, and never did regain

it back.

So we came up the hole and perforated that well

in the Strawn Formation, and right now it's making about

500 McF a day and about 35 barrels of oil a day from the
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Strawn.

Our proposed location is 75 feet, approximately
75 feet, higher structurally than our Kurland Number 1., It
is also on about the same structure position as the newly
completed Inexco Federal -- Inexco Avalon Federal Number 1,
which is direct southwest offset of our proposed location,
This well was completed for 21.7 million.

They encountered the same sand that we encountered
in ocur Kurland Number 1; however, it was thicker and it was
gas productive rather than water-bearing sand,

So we would like to drill our well at the proposed
location to gain structural position; at the same time to
protect correlative rights,

0. Is the Inexco well in an unorthodox location?

A Yes, sir. Inexco's well is located, I believe,
800 feet from the south and 350 feet from the east line,
which makes it 350 feet from our lease line, and we had
signed waivers -~ we had waived objection to Inexco's lo-
cation when they send us the waiver.

Q. Now, I believe you stated that you have not re-

ceived any waiver from Inexco in connection with this ap-

plication.
A We have not received any waiver, that's right,
0. Do you know what Inexco's position is with re-

spect to this well?
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1 A, No, sir, they called my District Engineer and

2 asked him why we waﬁted to drill the well at this location,

3 and we told them we would like to protect our correlative

iV

4 rights, and we haven't heard from them as far as waiﬁing Oor ho
] waiving that objection for an unorthodox location.
6 o In your opinion, Mr, Natour, will approval of the

7 application in this case be in the interest of conservation

8 and protection of correlative rights and the prevention of

- g 9 waste?
- 'g Ué 10 A Yes, sir, definitely is. If I may bring, as the
) iégg n last thing, to the Commis$sion- attention, that all three
. i;gfé 12 wells to the west of our acreage, the Strawn well to>the
";gg% 13 north was drilled by Baskin to the Morrow and it is unortho- |
‘ .ggié 14 dox location. Inexco's well, the south -- southwest offset
:g";f‘ 15 to our location, is unorthodox; and the Mobil well in Sec-
5 16 tion 12 is also unorthodox location.
ﬂ? 17 So I do believe it is for the prevention of waste
18 and to protect the correlative rights of everybody involved
19 in the area.
. | 20 0 Vliere these exhibits either prevared by you or
21 under your supervision?
: 22 A Yes, sir, sure were.
f 23 MR. EATON: All right. Mr. Examiner, we ask that
: 24 the exhibits be accepted into‘evidence, and we have no
~ 25 further questions of the witness,
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1 MR, STAMETS: The exhibits will be admitted.
) 2 Are there cguestions of the witness?
: _ 3 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
4
5 CROSS EXAMINATION
_ 6 BY MR. KELLAHIN:

T 7 0. Mr, Natour,
8 | A, Yes,
- 3 9 0. There's a well not identified by a color code in
: &
® ®
| -g 8 10| the extreme southwest corner of Section 6,
{ Eed
- g y= ‘
wigﬂ b A. Southwest?
68
g 559 .
- W 55 12 0. Yes, sir.
g SE
. ; gedg
; ;séﬁf 13 . A Are you talking about a bad hole?
" .W QF:O '
L g'gié 14 Q. Yes, sir. What was that about?
o g
ESg -
L o g 15: A. That is a shallow test. "~ If I remember correctly,
o w3
o 4 16 it's either 600 feet or 900 feet, shallow test,
; 17 0. That was certainly not a sufficient depth to test
18 the Morrow?
- 19 A, No, sir. Mo, sir. The Morrow in this area is --
20 it's around 11,000, 11,100 feet; somewhere in that area.
- 21 0. Based upon your studies, Mr. Natour, is there an
- 22 acceptable standard location within this unit from which
! 23 you can drain your acreage?
. 24 A Well, the location -~ orthodox location would be
%} - 26 1980 from the south and 660 from the west line. And I be-
. !
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lieve, based on my studies of the general area, that if we
do go to 660 feet, our risk of not encountering a good Mor-
row Sand is greatly increased by drilling at 660 feet from
the line, plus our correlative rights, I believe, would be
violated if we go to 660 feet,

What we're trying to do here, Mr. Kellahin, is
drill a well on trend for that Morrow Sand, We do believe
that there is some kind of a pinchout to the west of this --
these three wells,; our proposed well, the Inexco well,(and
that Mobil well, and that pinchout is what's contributing
to the gas trap in this area.

0. Let me talk about your Exhibit 2, I believe it is.

Is that your Morrow structure map?

A The Morrow structure map, I believe, is Exhibit 4.
0 All right, sir, Exhibit 4, Let's look at the --
A Yes, sir.

Q. I'm looking at your contour line at 7900 fcot,

A, Yes, sir.

Q Where it just offsets to the east the proposed

indicated by the red dot,

A Yes, sir,

0 All right, sir. I know in preparing these you
can't be that accurate on this small a map, and I want to

find out what your intent is,

At a point 1980 --
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A, Yes, sir,

0. -~ out of the short end --

A Yes, sir.

0. -~ and at a point 330 out cf the long side, does

that location lie right upon your contour line at 7900, and
if not, on which side?

A Well, I don't have my scales here. The drafting
department prepared these exhibits for me, so I assume they
would put on scale, and if it's not right on it, Mr, Kellahin,
it's going to have to be approximately to the west of that
line,

) All right,

A, But that could be interpretive,

0 Okay. Is there any advantage to being to the west

of that contour line as opposed to being to the east of

that contour line?

A Definitely is,
0. And what is that?
A You gain a structure, You gain a structure at

the same time you're on trend with good producers, meaning
the Inexco well and the Mobil well; especially the Inexco
well,

0. ' Have you done any calculations of what the anti-
cipated drainage pattern will be for this particular well?

A What do you mean by anticipated drainage pattern?
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0 Vlell, I assume at this point you can only estimate
that this would be a radial drainage pattern?

A Well, yvou'd like to agsume it is, and you nover -=
you're never really sure about the Morrow since it's depo-
sited in lenses and you've got discontinuities, and what
have you, in these deposits. You're never sure if it is a
radial -- I'd like to think of it as a radiant, yes,

0. Based upon your study and knowledge'of this parti-
cular area, Mr. Natour, what portion of the gas will come
from the Inexco acreage?

A If -- if we would assume that it is a drainage
area, and if we would assume that the pipeline take from both
wells are equal, I would say it's exactly the same as what

the Inexco well is producing from our acreage.

o Would you know what that percentage isg?
A 'No, sir. But if the two pipelines are taking the
same amount of --"if the two wells .are..capable of produaing

the same amount and the pipelines are taking it, I believe
we're looking  at about the same percentage.

Q. Is there any advantage to following your 7900
foot contour line and moving your proposed location farther

to the north?

A Yes, sir.
Q. Is there any advantage to doing that?
A No, sir,

s s e
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Q. Why not?

A, Because I believe your sands going north are de-
creasing in thickness; the sands are thinning going to the
north following that 7900 feet.

0. What evidence directs you to that conclusion?

MR. EATON: Do you desire that this be introduced

into the record as an exhibit?

A, Yes, sir, I desire this be introduced as Exhibit
Number 5, ‘

This newly introduced Exhibit Number 5 is a cross
section running from Point B in the north on that map, cross
section map, Point B is in the north, tiéing the Mobil 0il
Company Federal State Com Mumber 1, which is to‘the left-~
hand side of that cross section, and moving east, which is
moving down to our Kurland Number 1, that Inexcp Federal --
Inexco Avalon Federal Mumber 1, then down to the lobil Fed-
eral 12,

If I may direct the Examiner's attention to this
exhibit and to the Morrow marker, which is the thickest -

the dashed line on that cross section, and down to the Lower

Morrow interval -- it's directly below that Morrow marker --
and carry that through from our Kurland well to the Inexco
Avalon Federal Number 1, we can see the same correlative

sands in both wells, and we can see the sands in our well

where we perforated and produced water plus gas, that the
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thickness of that sand increased greatly -- I would say
about four times, three or four times increase in sand thick-
Plus, if I may direct your attention to the Mobil
Federal State Com Number 1, which is the northeast of our
proposed location and the same interval that we're talking
about, we're seeing a reduced thickness or a decrease in
thickness going to the northeast. So definitely there is
some build-up in and around that Inexco well that was not
evident before the Inexco well was drilled, and it's that
particular sand lense is thinning to the southeast -- south-
west, and it's thinning to the northeast and it's thickening
2t the Inexco well and our location, our proposéd location,

0 Would you, Mr. Natour, take my copy of your Ex-
hibit Number 4 and I will give you a pen, if I can find one,
and if you would indicate for me, based upon your studies,
what you believe to be the wells included in this particular
Morrow pool and what your best estimate is of the extension
of that pool?

A Are you talking about this particular pool right
here that's perforated in the Inexco well or all the. lenses
in the total Morrow section?

0. I'm estimating the total lenses in all the‘Morrow
sections for these particular wells that you've correlated.

¥ill you use my pen g0 I can see that?
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1 A Yes, sir. Yeé, sir. I definitely believe it
, 2 covers this well, okay.
. , 3 0. By *this well"” you mean what?
4 A Our Kurland Federal) Number 1, which is the east

n

offset and it is orange color. We have not seen a log on
6 the Reed and Stevens well, which is in the soultheast, so
7 somewhere in between these two wells, or maybe included the

8 Reed and Stevens, would be one limit, and I'd also believe -~

= 9 of course we don't have any control to the west -- west of
wvi
o~
Q o : : . . .
= 3 10 that Inexco well -- to really define it. Now, if we had --
B,z
ig‘;’" 11 the closest well is about, how would you say, two miles, I
7
8 rea , . : 5 .
gg‘;g 12 think, two miles from that Avalon Federal Nuwber 1 opcrated
2 P "
U B~ :
LU
g t o 13)]] by Inexco. Okay?
o S8y ‘
7] . ' R
'E 535 14 0] I understand that. Now, what do you -~
i
. - = 15 A So someplace here in between, right in here some-
: ¥ E
-w n
«®©

16 place, would probably be the west limit and I cannot tell
17 you what the cast limit is because I haven't seen the loqg
18 on this well., It could include this well and also it could
19 come somewhere in between our Kurland Federal Number 1 and
20 || the Reed and Stevens well.

21 Q And what do you estimate to be the northern limit

_y) of this Morrow Formation?

: 23 A It definitely covers this well.
24 0 Which well is that?
-~ o 25 A The Mobil Federal State Com Number 1, because we
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1 can carry the sand directly across that cross section in
P 2| the Lower and Upper Morrow, and it definitely goes down
3 through the Mobil Federal Number 12, which is second south-
4 west offset to our provosed location.
5 0. That answers my question,
. - 6 A Yes, sir, What we are ~- what we are really
7 after in this application is gaining some consecutive posi-
8 tion, at the same time encountering the best Morrow sand
3 9 to reduce our risk in drilling this well,
2
QO ©
T E 8 10 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you., I have no further
o £ 3
; 23 1t || questions.
BOX% 2 S
8 Xed
i = E 558 1z
. B
§§B 13 . CROSS EXAMINATION
; L
C E Mg . '
. 5 22_"- 14 BY MR. STAMETS:
g%
' o g 16 0. Mr., Natour,
) m U
8 16 A, Yes, sir,
17 Q. With your well located as you have proposed ke
18 A Yes, sir,
§'; 19 0. -- and both it and the Inexco well producing -~
: 20 A Yes, sir,

: = 21 0. ~— 1is there a potential'fhere for creating an
S 22 excessive pressure sink and sucking in this down-dip water
P 23 and the final result being your wells watering out while

o 24 there is still a lot of gas left in the area?
- 25 A It's going to take time before the water encroaches
B |

]
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1 up-~dip 75 feet. Now, how long a time, I haven't really made

2 any calculations, Mr, Stamets, but to protect our correla-

LT

3] tive rights I belisve we need to Arill a well to get the gas
4 under our acreage at the proposed location,

5 0 Well, suppose that you moved to a location, say,

8| 1980 from -- well, no, let me rephrase that, Suppocsc you

7 || moved right in the center of Lot 13, 660 feet from the west

8 line of the section,

- 3 9 A Yes, sir,
@ ©
4 -é 8 10 0. Would you anticipate that -~ that's obviously
: x
P @ L3
i © e n about the same structural position.
| Bezx
= 5= B
- §§§§ 12 a, Saie structural position but I would anticipate
! = §§§ 13 a decrease in the sand thickness, We can look here, Mr.
I =5
P g‘giﬁ 14 Stamets, at the cross section. I believe we show in about
el o
{ E 5'5*
!
- o g 15 ten, twenty, thirty, I'd say about thirty-five or forty
P w3
; 8 16 feet in the Lower Morrow Sand in that Inexco well, and going

17 across to the Federal State Com Number 1, operated by Mobil,
- 18 we only have about ten feet, so there is definitely a loss
19 in pay going to the northeast, although structural position
20 is the same, or within the accuracy of the structural map,
21 but definitely we're losing net pay, productive net pay.

e 22 0. It would appear that you don't even have to move

23 that far. If you'll look at the Inexco Avalon Federal 1

24 and the Mobil Federal 12, there seems to be considerable

bod

25 difference in the pay zones in those two wells and there's --

Lo
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! look to be as close as the one you propose to the Inexco

well.

%
[A]

A Definitely, however, Mobil Federal Number 12 en-

4 countered a thicker sand in the lowest interval in the Mor-

5 row. It's about thirty-five feet, I would think, that we
6 did not have in any other well across that cross section.
) 7 What I'm saying, Mr. Stamets, is that build-up,

8 that build-up in the Lower Morrow just directly below that

. g 9 Morrow marker we looked at in that -- let's look at that
Q o0
[*]
; 'E -g 10 Inexco well, Avalon Federal Number 1, and at that thick
@
- @ L=
: pg&%ﬁ 1" dashed line. Directly below that we have two zones, one
| g82 |
[ éggg 12 about =-- as accurate we can read this log right here, it
. : N ~
b : ¥ 2 “‘38 )
: Sﬁ% 13 would probably be about five or six feet. Then the one be-
. £ 58
] : O
i ; * EO.I: . . )
[ g §§h 14 low it looks to be about thirty feet. We can carry these
: go%
; =
P 2 3 15 two zones across to the Mobil well, which is to the east
. ® S
i g 16 of the Inexco well -- I mean to the righthand side of the
E”E 17 Inexco well, we can see that that thing is down -- the upper
5“3 18 zone is about the same thickness, but the lower zone is
; 19 || down to, what would you say, ten feet?

- 20 And now moving to the Kurland Federal Number 1,
2 which is to the east, we're looking at about the same thick-
22 | nesses as the Mobil Federal -- the Mobil Federal 12 Com

23 Number 1, which is approximately, about ten feet in that

24 lower zone, and also going to the lMobil Federal State Com

25 | Number 1, which is the well to the left of that cross sec-
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tion, that thing is staying about, ohy eight feet, probably,

that particular zone we're carrying across.

5o we've definitely seen 2 puild-up in that parti-

cular zone in that -~ in and arcund that Inexco Federal
Nureber 1 and going either way norcheast or southwest, you
are losing that thickness.
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the witness?
MR. EATON: No, but, My . ExamineX we ask that
the Applicant's pxhibit Number 5 be admitted into evidence.

MR. STAMETS: okay. a1l five of the exhibits are

admitted. The witness may be excused.

e have received a letter in this case. 1'a like

to have that read into the record.
MS. TESCHENDORF: tetter of Hanagan Petroleum cor-

poration states, @S operator of a producing Morrow dgas well

approximately one mile south in the: south half of gection 12,

21, 26, the proposed unorthodox well Location in the Burton
Flats Morrow Ggas Pool, Hanagan petroleum Corporation wishes

to object to the drilling of this well at the propOsed~

1ocation.

gshould the Ccommission approve the drilling of this
well at the requestedﬁlocation Hanagan pPetroleunm Corpora-

tion appeals to the Commission to seriously consider an

allowable penalty should the well be completed as a Morro¥

gas well.
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15 .with that statement?

16 MR. NATOUR: Yes, sir. I'd like to bring up to

Page
i MR. KELLAHIN: Would you tell me again where that
2 Hanagan well is locateda, piease, again?
3 MR, NATOUR: TIt's the uncolored well in the south
4 half of Section 12,
6 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you,
B 6 MR. EATON: Mr, Examiner, in view of the Hanagan
7 letter, I would like to ask for a comment from this witness,
8 if I may.
3 9 MR. STAMETS: You certainly may.
o~
@ @
.E 8 10 MR. EATON: You heard, Mr, Natour, the contents
- $.§§ ,
uoég” n of the letter from Hanagan Petroleum Corporation read into
z-«
%ggag o
. & ggg 12| the record.
§2a42 . | |
T 13 . MR, NATOUR: Yes, sir,. : , 1
. gy
.EIS%“ ‘14 MR. EATON: Do you have any comments in connection
v.q
&
_s 2
LY
ns g
8
[- -]

17 the attention of the Commission that the Hanagan well is

18 unorthodox location.

o 19 MR. STAMETS: Anything further? The witness may

20 be excused.

; 21 Anything further in the case? The case will be
1
i

- 22 || taken under advisement,

K 23 (Hearing concluded.)

Vo 24

L 25
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certifled Shorthand Reporter,
do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Fearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record
of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill

and ability.

"
V2 /

| A
\ A f;};§u ;f ig
\d g Al

Sidney Fs/Morrish, C.S.R.
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OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
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S STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
s’ o Ca P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE ‘ N €
‘ 87501 ¥ L adedunel®

STATE GEOLOGIST

LAND COMMISSIONER
EMERY C. ARNOLD

DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERQO
November 29, 1977

Re: CASE No._ 6014 |
Mr, Paul Eaton ORDER NO .K-2587

ginkle, Cox, Eaton, . |

' _—

|

|

Coffield & Hensley

Attorneys at law Applicant:
post Office Box 10 pplican
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

~ Atlantlc Richfield Company

Dear Sir:
he above-referenced

nagco

wo copies of t
ly entered in the subject case.

Enclosed herewith are t
Commission order recent

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC x |
Artesia OCC X

Aztec 0CC

Tom Keliahin, Hugh Hanagan

1 Other
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN PHE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6014
Order No. R-5589

APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD
COMPANY FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL
LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for h

sard
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Ex

”
28

g at 9 a.m. on August 17, 1977,
aminer Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, oh this 22nd day of November, 1977, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the record and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,
PINDS:
That the applicant's request for dismissal should be granted.

-m v
4l A2

That Case No. 6014 is hereby dismissed.

NONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, qyairman

lsEAL
Jx/




AtianticRichfieldCompany

North Ametican Praducing Division

Permian District
Posl Olfice Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79701

N

Telephone 915 682 8631 ) ~ 5
il s 197>
\Sl;fia“ . \ ‘ o
November 1, 1977 S !‘;.i,"""l T /.
. ol

“(4”ﬁ'
Mr. Richard L, Stamets H
New Mexico 0il Congervation Commission
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Stamets:

Atlantic Richfield Company requests withdrawal of
our application for approval of au unorthodox gas
well location submitted at the August 17, 1977
Examiner Hearing under Case 6014. The previously
submitted application was for the Kurland Federal
Well No. 2, located 1980' FSL and 330' FWL of Section
6, T-21S, R-27E, Burton Flat — Morrow Gas ‘Pool, Eddy
County, New Mexilco.

Very truly yours,

w. .Gt
w. T. Porter

WTP/agp

/A 4

U

R




CAllantichichtidGomaeny . Leqal Division

L Post Ollice Box 2319

‘ Dallas, Texas 75221
Tetephone 214 651 4073

Duncan VY, Holt, Jr.
Sceninr Attornay

July 25, 1977

»

y Kr. David Faskan ’ ilonsanto 0il Company
Henry Engincering 1330 Midland Nat'l Bank Tower
807 1lst National Bank Bldg. Midland, Texas 79701
.Midland, Texas 79701 .

f Inexc¢co 0Oil Company Read & Stevens, Inc.

Suite 1900 ' P. 0. Box 2126
1100 Milam Roswell, New Hexico 88201

Houston,. Texas 77002

: V%obil 0il Corporation
P. O. Box 633 .
“Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of an application filed by
Atlantic Richfield Company with the New liexico
: . . 011 Conservation Commission requesting approval
b o of an unorthodox well location 1880 fest North
o i of the South lire and 330 feet East of the West
! line of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range 27

' East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

E . . If you have no objection to the proposed location,
: please so note in the space provided below and
return one copy of this letter, so noted, to
Atlantic Richfield Company, Attention: Mr. W. T.
Porter, Post Cffice Box 1610, “didland, Texas
79701. .

Your prompt attention to this matter will be
greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

- Dot 0)fet1: ]

Duncan W. BLolt, Jr.

i o ek L

Divi : sb
Attachment

Objection to the proposed
location is hereby waived

MOBIL OIL CORPORATION .

o e i o B e - . R i Bt e o W o P B

E | v _ R A earie__5asr)

R T o Ce ety




AtlantichichlicldCompany Legal Division
. Post Office Box 2819 A Yy
Dallas, Texas 75221

s UL 2TRIY X

Senior Atlorney

L ~ July 25, 1977
* : Viar David Faskan - Monsanto 0il Company
Henry Engineering 1330 Midland Nat'l Bank Tower
j 807 lst National Bank Bldg. Midland, Texas 79701
% *Midland, Texas 7927901 '1
f Inexco 0Oil Company Read & Stevens, Inc. l
| _Suite 1900 P. O. Box 2126 |
* 1100 Milam . Roswell, New Mexico 88201
A . Houston, Texas 77002

i © Mobil 0il Corporation
' - P, 0. Box 633
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen: :

Attached is a copy of an application filed by
Atlantic Richfield Company with the New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission requesting approval
8 . ' of an unorthodox well location 1980 feet North

: of the South line and 330 feet East of the West
line of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range 27
East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

If you have no objection to the proposed location,
please so note in the space provided below and
return one copy of this letter, so noted, to
Atlantic Richfield Company, Attention: Mr. W. T.
7 : Porter, Post Office Box 1610, Midland, Texas

- ; 79701.

Your prompt attention to this matter will be
greatly appreciated. '

Yours very truly, : §

A

Duncan W. Rolt, Jr.

P ‘ | DWH :sb e
: Attachment -62,»42h
r ¢, %o %
Objection to the proposed [ 7, S
cn . R 4
.location is hereby waived. .19 4%3
()

!.g ?i"( "‘.’:f/. z'wz é) 2 BA
By /. %. ‘ 7




AtlanticRichiisldCompany Leqgal Divislon
) Post Ollice Box 2319

‘ ’ Dallas, Texas 75221 "IVED
| Telephone 214 651 4873 RECE
3 Duncan W, Hoilt, Jdr. JULZ 7 AM

‘ . Senlor Altorney
4™t ™MD, TEXAS

o Mr. David Faskan /Monsanto 0il Company
j Henry Engincering 1330 Midland Nat'l Bank Tower
; 807 1st National Bank Bldyg. ~ Midland, Texas 79701 °
: « Midland, Texas 79701
: ' Inexco 0il Company ‘ Read & Stevens, Inc.
! Suite 1900 , ' P. O. Box 2126
’ 1100 Milam Roswell, New Mexico 88201
) ' Houston, Texas 77002 _

£t . Mobil 0il Corporation -
P. O. Box 633
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of an application filed by
"Atlantic Richfield Company with the New liexico
0il Conservation Commission requesting approval
8 of an unorthodox well location 1980 feet North
_ o of the South line and 330 feet East of the West
line of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range 27
East, Eddy County, New Mexico. )

If you have no objection to the proposed location,
please so note in the space provided below and
return one copy of this letter, so noted, to
Atlantic Richfield Company, Attention: Hr. W. T.
Porter, Post Office Box 1610, Midland, Texas

79701,

Your prompt attention to this matter will be
greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,
(;E)JMAMA$a4u ﬂ9-/2£¢¢7;}2.
Duncan W. Holt, Jr.

DWH:sb
Attachment

Objection to the proposed
location is hereby waived.

MONSANTO COMPANY

w D2V

DATE: 8/1/77




AllanticRichlicldCompauny

.Porter, Post Office Box 1610, Midland, Texas

Legal Divislon
Post Ollice Box 2819 A h\
Daltas, Texas 75221 \s '

Telephone 214 651 4373 ") /
Duncan W. Holl, Jr. . .'

Scnior Atllorney

July 25, 1977

Mr. David Faskan Monsanto 0il Company
Henry Engineering 1330 Midland Nat'l Bank Tower
807 lst National Bank Bldg. Midland, Texas 79701

Midland, Texas 79701

!

-Inexco 0il Company f’ Véead & Stevens, Inc.

Suite 1900 [}4’ P. 0. Box 2126

1100 Milam 0¢ Roswell, New liexico 88201
Houston, Texas 77002 t

Mobil 0il Corporation
P. O. Box 633
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of an application filed by

Atlantic Richfield Company with the New Mexico

Oil Conservation Commission requesting approval

of an unorthodox well location 1980 feet North

of the South line and 330 feet East of the lest g
line of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range 27 :
East, Eddy County, Wew Mexico. .

If you have no objection to the proposed location,
please so note in the space provided below and

return one copy of this letter, so noted, to
Atlantic Richfield Company, Attention: Mr., W. T.

79701.

Your prompt attention to this matter will be
greatly appreciated. _ :

Yours very truly,
Duncan W. Holt, Jr. ‘

NDWH:sb ,
Attachment

Objection to the proposed
location is hereby waived..

o JLTALST
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August 9, 1977 o )
( Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested

b New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Examiner Hearing (8/17/77)
Docket No. 26-77
Case 6014, Unorthodox Gas Well Location |
Burton Flat Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy Co., N. Mex. §

Gentlemen:

As operator of a producing Morrow gas well approximately one mile south {S% Sec. ;
: 12, 21S-26E) of the proposed unorthodox well location in the Burton Flat Morrow ;
b gas pool, Hanagan Petroleum Corporation wishes to object to the drilling of
' this well at its proposed location.

Should the Commission approve the drilling of this well at the requested location,
Hanagan Petroleum Corporation appeais to the Commission to seriously consider an
allowable penality should the well be completed as a Morrow gas well.

Sincerely yours,

Aol S
Hud® E. Hanagan 4

Vice President
Hanagan Petroleum Corporation

. HEH/pjt }




Exapiner Hearing - Wednesday ~ August 17, 1977 Docket No. 26-77

Page 2 of 2

CASE 6011: Application of Tenneco 0Ll Company for downhole commingling, Rlo Arriba County, tew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecka approval for the dewnhole commingling of Blanco
Mesaverde and Baein Dakota production in the wellbores of Its Jiearilla "A” Well No. 1 in Unit
L of Section 18, "B"™ Well Ho. 8 in Unit B of Section 15, "C" Wells Nos. 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8, located,
respectively, in Ualts F and I of Section 24, F of Section 14, and M and E of Section 13, all in
Township 26 lorth, Range 5 West, Rf{o Arriba County, New Mexieo.

CASE 6012: Applicaticn of Tennec> 011 Company for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, secks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Strawn
formation through the perforeted interval frem 11,174 feet to 11,236 feet in 1ts Jornes Federsal
Well Ho. 1, lccated In Unit K of Section 23, Township 19 South, Range 31 East, Eddy County,

New Maxico.

CASE 6013: Application of HNG 011 Company for compulsory pcoling, Eddy County, New Mexleo. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation
underlying the S/2 of Section 9, Township 24 South, Range 28 Fast, Eddy County, Hew Mexico, to
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thercof, as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the
designation of applicant as operator of the well end a charge for risk involved in drilling

sald wolld,

E 6014: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for an unorthodox gas well location, FEddy County, )
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of
e well to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line end 330 feet from the West line of Section
6, Township 21 South, Range 27 East, Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the

¥W/2 of said Section 6 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6015: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for an unorthodox gas well location, FEddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the atove-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthedox location of a
well to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 32,
Township 20 South, Hange 27 East, Avalon-Morrow Gas Fool, Eddy County; New Mexico, the S/2 of
gald Section 32 to be dedicated to the well,

L




Docket No. 26-77

Dockets Nos. 27-77 and 28-77 are tentatively set for hearing on August 31 and September 14, 1977. Applications
for hearing rust be filed at least 22 deys in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HFARING - WEDNESDAY - AUGUST 17, 1977

s
9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION CQMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BU{LDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for September, 1977, from fifteen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

{2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for September, 1977, from four prorated
pools In San Juan, Rlo Arriba, and Sandoval Gounties, New Mexico.

" CASE 6001: {(Continued from August 3, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Mesa Petroleum Co. for an exception to Order No. R-5459, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the ubove-styled cause, seeks an exception to the provisions of Order
No. R-5459 to exclude its Frixmo Well No. 1-A located in Unit D of Section 6, Township 31 North,
Range 10 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, from the vertical limits of the Blanco-Mesaverde

Yool as defined by sald order.

CASE 6007: Application of Culf Energy and Minerals Company for a non-standard proration unit, simultaneous
dedication and unorthodox locations, lLea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks approval for a 600-acre non-standard proration unit comprising all of Section 4
except the NE/, NW/4 thereof, Towaship 22 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, to be simultaneously dedicated to its J. F, Janda Wells Nos. 7 located in Unit K and Nos.
12 and 13, at unorthodox locations in Units O and P, respectively, of said Section 4.

CASE 6008: Application of Texaco Inc. for a pressure mainienance project, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a pressure maintenance project on.its
L. Central Vacuum Unit Area, Vacuum Groyburg-San Andres Posl, Lea County, New Mexico, by the
injection of water into the Grayburg-San Andres formation through 55 wells.

CASE 6009: Appllcation of Morris R. Antweil for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests underlying the S/2 of Section
29, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 5992: ({Readvertised)

Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, a non-standard unit, and an unorthodox
loeation, Lea County, New Mexico. Applieant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an order pooling
all mineral-interests underlying the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 14, Township 24 Scouth, Range 36 East,
Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to form a non-standard 40-acre gas proration unit to be
dedicated to applicant's Cooper Well No. 1 at &n unorthodox location 2310 feet from the North
and West lines of said Section 14, or in the alternative to drill another well at a standard
location. Alsoc to be considered will be the cost of recompletion or of driliing end completing
the unit well and the allocation of "the cost thereof, as well as sactual operating costs and
charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and a charge for risk involved in recompleting or drilling said well.

CASE 6010: Application of Manana Gas Ime. for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Dakota formation underlying the ¥/2 of S2ction 13, Township 30 North, Range
12 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at an unorthodox location 840 feet from the South line and 1400 feet from the West line of said
Section 13. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the desipgnation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge

for risk involved in drilling said well.

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternatle Fxaminer:



AuanucRIchneldCompany Legal Division
post Ofiice Box 2819
Dallas, Texas 752214
Temphone2145514373

puncan W. Holt, Jr.
Senior Aftorney

July 25, 1977 L o
\

\‘ N
0il Conservation Commisaiv
post Office BOX 2088 ¢~ CON
ganta Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application of Atlantic Richficld Company
for an Unor thodoX Wwell Location w/2 of
gection 6, Township 21 South, Range 27

East, EBudy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed in triplicate is application of Atlantic
Richfield Company in the subject matter. approval

! is requested for the application.

{
The offset operators are named in paragraph 6 of
the application. Each has been furnished with a
copy of the application.

very truly yours,
an s Ia

Duhcah w. RHolt, Jr.
DWH :sb
Enclosure

Attention: Mr. William Gressett %

!

|

|

l

|

\ ‘ cc: 0Oil Conservation Commission (w/attach.)
\ - Artesia, New Mexico 88210
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 7'
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company
for an Unorthodox Gas Well Location;

Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks
approval of an Unorthodox Gas Well Location
1980 feet North of the South Line and 330
feet East of the West Line of Section 6,
Township 21 South, Range 27 East to Test
the Morrow Zone of Pennsylvanian age and
the Dedication to said well of the West-
Half (W/2) of said Section 6.

0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Comes Atlantic Richfield Company, acting by and
through, the undersigned attorney, and hereby makes application
for approval for an unorthodox gas well location. Said location
is 1980 feet North of the South line and 330 feet East of the
West line of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range 27 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico, said well to be projected to approximately
11,400 feet to test the Morrow Zone of Pennsylvanian age, and
the dedication to said well of the West-Half (W/2) of said
Section 6. In support of this application, the Applicant
respectfully shows:

1. Statewide Rule 104 specifies that an orthodox
well location will be 1,980 feet from the nearest end boundary
and 660 feet from the nearesf side boundary.

2. Applicant believes that the proposed unorthodox
location is- the most strategic position to obtain production
from the Morrow Zone of Pennsylvanian age.

3. The West-Half (W/2) of said Section 6 is covered
by 0il and gas leaseholds owned by the Applicant. The proposed
well will be designated as Kurland Federal Well No. 2.

4. It is believed that the granting of this appli-
cation is justified in the interest of conservation, prevention
of waste and the protection of correlative rights.

5. Attached hereto is a plat showing the ownership
of all leases offsetting the spacing unit for which the
unorthodox location is sought and also all wells completed

thereon.

6. The offset operators are David Faskan, whose
address is Henry Engineering, 807 1lst National Bank Bullding,
Midland, Texas 79701; Inexco 0Oil Company, whose address is
Suite 1900, 1100 Milam, Houston, Texas 77002; Mobil 0il
Corporation, whose address is P. O. Box 633, Midland; Texas
79701; Read & Stevens, whose address is P, O, Box 2126, Roswell,
New Mexico 88201 and Monsanto 0il Company, whose address is
1330 Midland National Bank Tower, Midland, Texas 79701, all of
which have been sent copies of the application.




WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that notice be issued
on this application as required by law; that the application
be set for hearing before an Examiner at Santa Fe, New Mexico
at the earliest convenient date and after hearing, a special
order be entered approving the application for said unorthodox
location.

Respectfully submitted,

Cpneaw .10t .

Duncan W. Hoit, Jr.
Post Office Box 2819
Dallas, Texas 75221

214-651-4873

Clarence E. Hinkle é
Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton |
Post Office Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY

ey o v LAY a5 S e
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
dr/ OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OlL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD
COMPANY FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL

e LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MIEXICO. _ A

yl y r”
- GRDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

rhis cause came On for hearing at 9 a.m. On August 17 , 19

A__..

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets

NOW, on this day of "November ., 19 77, the Commission,
a quorum peing present, having considered the record and the recom-
mendations of the Examiner, snd being fully advised in the premises,
FINDS:

That the applicant's request for dismissal should be
granted.

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case NO. 6014 is hereby dismissed.

'DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.

.
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